

Seline McNamee BSc, MSc, MScBMC

McNamee Medical and Scientific Illustration

selinemcnamee.com
smcnamee@gmail.com
021.105.0586
<https://nz.linkedin.com/in/selinemcnamee>



I'm currently seeking freelance medical and scientific illustration work. This may include realistic artwork for publications relating to nature. With 15 years' experience in this field, I have both the knowledge and expertise to create professional, precise and accurate images for targeted audiences.

Professional Experience

Medical Illustrator, March 2002 - present

Self-employed, Auckland, New Zealand, & Toronto, ON, Canada

I create medical and scientific illustrations, animations and publications for medical audiences, specifically doctors, patients, the public and academics.

Technical Customer Service Representative, July 2015 – present

Intuto Limited, Auckland, New Zealand

At this vibrant e-learning company I do various tasks, including content production, customer support, technical support and administration.

Illustrator, November 2002 – August 2006

The University of Auckland, Department of Anthropology, Auckland, New Zealand

In this role, I created traditional and digital illustrations for publication and teaching, conference and promotional publications. In addition, I created animations, designed websites, and taught illustration to Master's students.

Medical Illustrator, August 2001 - March 2002

Imagineering S.T.A. Inc., Toronto, ON, Canada

At this educational arthouse, I created digital medical and scientific illustrations, 2D animations and interactive media design.

Editor, 1996-1999

QL Systems Limited, Toronto & Kingston, ON, Canada

I edited legal decisions for placement on a Canadian legal database.

Teaching/Research Assistant, 1994-1996

Queen's University, Kingston, ON, Canada

In this role, I conducted biological research and instructed undergraduate biology labs.

Education

Master of Science in Biomedical Communications, 2001

Div. of Biomedical Communications, Dept. of Surgery, Faculty of Medicine
University of Toronto, Toronto, ON, Canada

Master of Science in Biology, 1997

Bachelor of Science in Biology (Honours), 1994
Queen's University, Kingston, ON, Canada

Special Skills

Illustration, animation, layout and Web design

Medical and scientific knowledge and understanding

Traditional media in line, tone, and colour

Exceptional attention to detail and accuracy

Expert digital skills on PC and Mac with: Adobe Illustrator, InDesign and Photoshop

Proficient with: WordPress, Adobe Premiere and Flash, Macromedia Cinema 4D, Microsoft
PowerPoint, QuarkXPress

Awards

General Staff Professional Development Award, 2004

The University of Auckland, Auckland, New Zealand

Wendy M. Kates Scholarship, 2002

University of Toronto, Toronto, ON, Canada

Certificate of Merit for Editorial Illustration, Student Category, 2001

Association of Medical Illustrators, Monterey, CA, USA

Certificate of Merit for Multimedia, Student Category, 2001

Association of Medical Illustrators, Monterey, CA, USA

Vesalius Trust Research Grant, 2001

Vesalius Trust, Toronto, ON, Canada

Bernard Langer Award for excellence in a surgical illustration series, 2001

University of Toronto, Toronto, ON, Canada

Keith L. Moore Award, 2001

University of Toronto, Toronto, ON, Canada

University of Toronto Open Fellowships, 2000 & 1999

University of Toronto, Toronto, ON, Canada

Canadian Society of Plastic Surgeon's Annual Award for Excellence in Pen & Ink Illustration, 2000

University of Toronto, Toronto, ON, Canada

Queen's University Graduate Awards, 1995 & 1994

Queen's University, Kingston, ON, Canada